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Fr. Tevin Hopkins, 
Regional Manager, 
1Towra Lands Office, 
-664 North Street, 

Dear Sir, 

Inquest into the death of Graham William rATNTER 101,c 
died on 13 1C 89 at Tathra. My telephone conversation 
with your office on 19 4 90. 

Paynterls body was found at the foot of a cliff 
near to the spot marked with a rod cross on the enclosed 
plan. 

It may he that at a Caronial llearing I will to making 
reammendations regarding fencing of the cliff edre. 
In that r47!gard, I h ve hi-lighted what appears to be 
the cliff edge of which part, or all, that recommen-
dation may be rade. 

Could -uu pleasc. advise VTIO has ownorship, control etc 
of that reltwant cliff edge. 

Tha king you in anticipation. 

Yours trAthfullyt

;;611‘e.7!) 
loorter.

20 April 90 



PPS pry r . 

SC01.10935.00024_0002 

For. 

ik • 

Recreatiorl 


